Our Ref: 91/78 14 March, 1978

Mr. Michael Klinger
MICHAEL KLINGER LTD.
9 Clifford St.
London W1X 1IRB

Dear Michael,

RE: FILM "BARCELONA KILL"

As you suggested me during your trip to Hongkong, T will try to
release this picture and for that matter I will need two prints

of this picture in hot version.

In fact, as you remember certainly, I asked you if
gspecial sequences with mudegirls and you mentioned
was such version showing some nud sequences in the

So, if really there are some nude sequences in that
be possible that we have a chance to make a little
with this picture.

there are some
to me that there
picture.

picture, it may
money in Hongkong

So, if there is a hot version of this picture, please be kind enough

to send us very urgently by air two prints in "hot
picture.

version'" of this

However, if there is no hot version, we need only one print, because

we already had one in our stock.

You can send those prints on COD for payment, or if you prefer, you
can ask the laboratory to send us an invoice and we will proceed to

the payment by cheque.

We enclose herewith for confirmation our official order, and we will
appreciate it very much if you take care this matter very urgently.

Looking forward to hearing from you. With thanks and best regards.

Yours sincerely,

CONTINENTAL FILM DISTRIB
—— e

Encl. Jeﬁﬁ/aggld

Ij

ASTORIA BUILDING, 10TH FLOOR, CABLE ADD: “CONTINFILM HONG KONG"

34-36, ASHLEY RD., KOWLOON, HONGKONG TELEPHONE:

3-664373 (3LINES)



